CYNGOR TREF LLANIDLOES TOWN COUNCIL

Neuadd y Dref Llanidloes Sir Drefaldwyn Powys SY18 6BN Ffôn 01686 412353



Town Hall Llanidloes Montgomeryshire Powys SY18 6BN Tel. 01686 412353

13 May 2024

To the **Town Mayor and Councillors, Llanidloes Town Council**, you are summoned to attend the May/EG meeting of **LLANIDLOES TOWN COUNCIL** at 7.00 pm on Monday 20 May 2024 in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Llanidloes.

The business to be transacted is as set out below:

David Powell TOWN CLERK

AGENDA – MEETING NUMBER: 504

PRELIMINARIES - MAYOR

- 1. To receive and accept apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive and accept personal and pecuniary interests in items of business.

ADMINISTRATION – MAYOR/TOWN CLERK

- 1. To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 22 April 2024 and approve as a true record Appendix 1.
- 2. To consider any planning applications, and if desired, provide comment.
 - REF:24/0466/FUL Bradleys Garage, Victoria Avenue, Llanidloes, SY18
 6AS. Change of Use of Workshop space to Retail, creation of mezzanine floor and alterations to building. Appendix 2.
 - ii) REF:24/0566/FUL Llanidloes Football Club, Victoria Avenue, Llanidloes, SY18 6AS. Erection of spectator stand including disabled access. Appendix 3.
- 3. To agree local organisations/individuals to receive letter of thanks for services to the Community List of past recipients previously provided.
- 4. Agree new committee meeting dates in order that Chairs can be appointed.
- 5. Review Council's complaints procedure.
- 6. Review of Council's policies, procedures and practices in respect of obligations under freedom of information and data protection legislation.
- 7. Review of the Council's policy for dealing with the press/media.

- 8. Review of Council expenditure under S137 of the Local Government Act 1972. Appendix 4.
- 9. Determining the time and place of ordinary meetings of the Council up to and including the next annual meeting of the Council.
- 10. To discuss and agree the ongoing management of Llanidloes Charter Market.
- 11. Receive feedback on drop-in session at Library/Museum on 27 April 2024.
- 12. To receive Councillors Questions of which a minimum 3 days' prior notification has been given.
- **13.** Agree date of next Council meeting 24 June 2024, 7pm.

ESTABLISHMENT – MAYOR/TOWN CLERK

- 1. To receive information and updates from County Councillors (G Morgan/G Preston).
- 2. To receive an update on progress with acquiring a lease on Llanidloes Youth Centre Town Clerk.
- 3. To receive an update on progress with acquiring a lease on land at Maesydre.
- 4. To consider email and photographic evidence of sewage discharge at Severn Porte raised by a local resident and approve a course of action. Appendix 5.
- 5. To receive a report on Gro Toilets Town Clerk.

FINANCE – MAYOR/CHAIR OF FINANCE PANEL/TOWN CLERK

- 1. Receive and approve Bank Reconciliation with CCLA PSDF valuation and aged debtor list as at 30 April 2024 Town Clerk. Appendix 6.
- 2. To approve accounts for payment awaiting authorisation. Appendix 7.
- To note and ratify payments made through an ongoing variable instruction. Appendix 8.
- 4. To consider and approve new fee structure at Dolhafren Cemetery Appendix 9.

COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Section 1 (2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 it is resolved that because of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public and press leave the meeting during consideration of the following item: